o INFO EDGE |

INFO EDGE (INDIA) LTD.

Date: August 10, 2023

1. The Manager- Listing
National Stock-Exchange of India Limited
(Scrip Code: NAUKRI)

2. The Manager- Listing -
BSE Limited
(Scrip Code: 532777)

Subject: Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificates under Regulation 39(3) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the intimation received from our Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent viz., Link Intime India Private Limited regarding loss of share
certificates and request for issue of Duplicate share certificates in lieu thereof from the
shareholder.

This is for your information and records.
Thanking you,

For Info Edge (India) Limited,
CHlNTAN Digitally signed

by CHINTAN

ARVIND ARVIND THAKKAR ._
THAKKAR ros:a5 1a550. b
Chintan Thakkar
Whole-time Director & CFO

Encl:A/a

Corporate Office : B-8, Sector - 132, Noida - 201304, Tel.: 0120 - 3082000, Fax : 0120-3082095
EMAIL : webmaster@naukri.com URL : http://'www.infoedge.in CIN No.: L74899DL1995PLC068021

Regd. Office : Ground Floor, 12A., 94, Meghdoot. Nehru Place. New Delhi-110019



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

To: Jaya Bhatia; Investors; Vivek Aggarwal

Ce: shamwant.kushwah@Iinkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Date: 9 August, 2023 4:01:06 AM

Attachments: 1D557.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Info Edge (India) Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

08 Aug 2023 0000168 PUJA GUPTA 600 27330697 - 27331221 525 Lost By Holder

08 Aug 2023 0000168 PUJA GUPTA 725 54613257 - 54614306 1050 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report

=
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New Delhi GK 2 Branch
79, M- Block Market, Greater Kailash-2, New Delhi- 110048
RTGS /NEFT IFS Code : ICIC0001643
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PUJA GUPTA
Please sign above
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Pooja Gupta

=1 RifSl/DOB: 05/04/1976
Hieel/ FEMALE

Mobile No: 9818877510

7600 2316 6041 §

‘ NIQUE IDENTIFICA ORITY-OF INDIA > F
9 Address : -

1 45, B, e, sht e, ¢ 45, KALKAJI, Aali, :
Reft- 110019 South Delhi,

Delhi - 110019

Downioad Date 03/03/2018

Generation Da%ﬂlz

7600 2316 6041 ||| LT T

= = P.O. Box No. 1947,
1800%?1947 help@uidai.gov.in Www.uidai.gov.in Bengaluru-560 001











|
| 8/4/23,10:19 AM Mail - Diksha Saini /RBG/IBANK/DLI - Outiook

H
&

3
i

SRR L b S B TR

hmﬂlmm.wmmnwmmaNDﬂwLWM1YMWWEWQ&WWY@WMFC?FWW





Form ISR -1

(SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16,2023 on Common and Simplified Norms for processing
investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF

[For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form] »

A. LI We, request you to Register / C

Date‘-',{{"\/ 0%/ 29 2.3

WA PAN

I:éﬂge / Update the following (Tick ¥relevant box)

Signature

&~ Mobile Number

=~ Bank details k) Registered Address & E-mail address

B. Security and KYC Details [ to be filled in by the First Holder |:

Name of the Issuer Company I\ PO £ 0GE \NO\R L1 FolioNo. | OGD0O\6¥®
Face value of Securities | © Number of Securities | \§ 3} &

Distinctive number of
Securities (Optional)

From 213306932 %
: SYKWE1325 %

To 2333122

g34e6\\06

E-mail Address

‘)uja oY OV (\\)»\-& Q an\o\\

R ™

Mobile Number

-kc\\ - A8\ e +3$ 'O

C. I/We are submitting documents as per Table below (tickv'as relevant, refer to the instructions):

Name(s) of the Security holder(s) in Capital as per PAN

Copies of PAN Cards of all the Holder(s) duly self-attested with date to be enclosed with this Form.

PAN

PAN Linked to
Aadhaar -Y/N

Tick any one [v] *

. Pooxn GupTa AHRLPGIIC BR[| VoV
2. Yes / No
3. Yes / No
4. Yes / No

Note: * PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by June 30, 2023, or any other date as may be specified by CBDT.
Check Status of PAN linked with Aadhaar at https://www.incometax.gov.infiec/fnportal For Exemptions/Clarifications on PAN refer Instruction.

Bank Account Details of First Holder

Eoe oifieBeakd [LLAL Y- Bawiie , LW 2 Fsc | VN Cob00\6 13
Bank Alc No. 0005015\ 2 6 Tick any one [v] Acct type mﬁvings {CICurrent

O NRO O NRe [ Any other [ 1

Note: Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of the first holder is mandatory, failing which first security holder shall submit copy of bank
passbook / statement attested by the Bank for registering the Bank Account details.

Demat Account Number

16 digit DPid /Client id [

0005 O\oyw § 2.\ 0

Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, duly signed by the Depository Participant with stamp.

Authorization: |/ We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my / our above Folio No, provided by me/us.
Declaration: All the above facts and documents enclosed are true and comect.

First Named Holder

Joint Holder - 1

Joint Holder - 2

Joint Holder - 3

§ Qe S

,\_/Er Pooin GvenA

\Jﬁﬁuww

Wwovo \§

G- %K, \g\»u.;l

PN \\ D0 \ 9

~~ Note: If the address mentioned above differs from the address registered with the Company, you are requested to record the new address by submitting the
documents as specified in point (3) overleaf. (Use separate Annexure to Form ISR-1 to update the above PAN and other KYC details as provided in this form
with the additional Folio(s) where you are the First Named holder of securities, in such issuer companies.)

LINKIntime

Pg: 1/2






I/We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick vas relevant, refer to the instructions}:

Document/information

Y {Details

instruction/Remark

L~ .
1 \E' PAN of (all} the {joint)

holder(s)

PAN Card copies of all the holders duly self-attested with date to be enclosed.
PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by June 30, 2023, or any date
as may be specified by the CBDT. For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN,

please refer to Objection Memo as specified in SEBI circular.

O Demat Account Number

Provide Client Master List {CML) of your Demat Account,duly signed by the
Depository Participant with stamp.

Proof of Address of the
first Holder

Provide self attested copy with date stamp of any ONE of the documents,
issued by a Govt. Authority, only if there is change in the address;

O Client Master List (CML) of the Demat Account of the holder/claimant,
duly signed by the Depository Participant with stamp.

O uUnique Identification Number (UID) {Aadhaar)

O Valid Passport/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreement of Residence/Driving
License/Flat Maintenance Bill*

O utility bills like Telephone Bill {only land line), Electricity bilt or Gas bill -
Not more than 3 months old.

O Identity card (with Photo} / document with address, issued by
Central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory / Regulatory
Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled Commercial Banks,
Public Financial institutions duly attested by the employer with date and
organization stamp.

3 For Flt / sub account, Power of Attorney given by Fll / sub- account to the
Custodians (which are duly notarized and / or apostilied or consularised)
that gives the registered address should be taken.

81 The proof of address in the name of the spouse*
*Kindly provide additional self-attested copy of Identity Proof of the holder/ claimant/ spouse.

-

4 JZf Bank details

Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of first holder OR latest copy
of the bank passbook/statement with details of bank name, branch, account
number and IFSC duly attested by the bank. Alternatively, Bank details as per
CML enclosed will be updated in the folio.

L~
€| E-mail address (Optional)

As mentioned on Form i5SR-1, alternatively the E-mail address available in the
CML a5 enclosed wil! be updated in the folio.

ﬁbne

As mentioned on Form ISR-1, alternatively the mobile number available in the
CML as enclosed will be updated in the folio,

v
gf Specimen Signature

Provide banker's attestation of the signature of the holder(s) as per Form ISR —
2 and Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of the first holder.

Nomination

Submit these Form(s) separately for each listed company.
{Use any ONE of the following options.)
O SH-13 For First Time Nomination
O SH-14 For Cancellation or Variation in Nomination
0 SH-14 and ISR-3 For Cancellation of Nomination and to “Opt-Out”
0 ISR-3 To “OPT-Out” of Nomination or if No Nomination is required

Note:

1)

2)

In case of additional folios for securities held under the same First Named holder for Companies managed by the same RTA,
details of such folios to be completed in Annexura 1o Form ISR-1 along with the required declaration and authosisation,
All the above biank forms along with the mode of submission are available on our website Pg 212





Annexure to Form ISR -1

(SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16,2023 on Common and Simplified Norms for processing
investor's service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF, IN THE
UNDERSTATED COMPANIES

[For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form)

Dear Sir/Madam,

I/We request you(RTA), to register / update the details of PAN and KYC details in the following additional Companies where the
securities are held in my/our name(s) and the first named holder is in the same order as that which is mentioned in Form ISR-1.

Pl note: Use of this Annexure without Form ISR-1, will be rejected. Date 0 ™ / 0¥ / 20 )‘3
Sr.No | Name of the Issuer Company Folio No. Quantity of | Face Value | Start-Distinctive End-Distinctive
Securities of ( Optional ) ( Optional )
Securities
\. | \NFO £DGL l\__':%\ﬁ 0Qo0L69 K25 lo 233306973 [ 20133\ 22)
2. |\nfoepas (NOVR | 000SS| 1080 1O [5461228F| SUeL406
S

(Use a copy of this sheet, if extra space is required)
Authorization: I/We authorise you (RTA) to update the PAN and KYC details as provided by me/us as per Form ISR-1, in my / our
above Folio No(s), held in my / our name(s) in which l/we are the holder(s) of securities where first holder remains unchanged. The
original Form ISR-1, duly filled in by me/us is attached with Annexure to Form ISR-1.

Declaration: All the above facts and documents enclosed are frue and correct.
First Named Holder Joint Holder - 1 Joint Holder - 2 Joint Holder - 3

) ).

Signature

W

‘0003 a (,v‘,%’ﬂx

Name

Note: If the address mentioned above differs from the address registered with the Company, you are requested to record
the new address by submitting the documents as per the instructions stated in point (3) of Form ISR-1.

(Use separate Annexure to Form ISR-1 to update PAN and other KYC details as provided in Form ISR-1 where you are the
First Named security holder in such issuer companies. serviced by us.)

LINKintime





Form ISR - 2
(see SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023 on

Common and Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for
furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination)

Confirmation of Signature of securities holder by the Banker

1. Bank Name and Branch

1 SO BAVK , GK\

2. Bank contact details
Postal Address
Phone number
E-mail address

Fq ™ BLY . RNALeET
\ Cakey \Ronlagw - D
N Qs — W0 O

INshames . Lare B \ertiban k. T

3. Bank Account number

J0030Y64 & 210

4, Account opening date 12, 199
5. Account holder(s) name(s) 1) Yvu i OGN 3 (&)
2)
3) i
| 6. Late unt holder(s)
2™ Holder 37 Holder

Al

i . iy
. Account holder(s) details

as per Bank Records

a) Address

C=™M3, Km\\-c-ud\,
Naow DeVwl
\\D 01\

b) Phone number

AT\ D217 510

c) Email address

bvig ardyo aviprs G amon)
¥ N J

d) Signature(s)

S

1) 3)
Signature verified as recorded with the Bank
Seal of the Bank
¥ ooy
A : 4 ‘b
) (Signature) NouUM— {3l -
/Place: AN ¢« D& | Name of the Bank Manager . 1192(/ QMQEE g‘%
; Employee Code . s o
ate: O\ [OR |2 02 E-mailaddress (/. Ay Juha @ [C/(/bank - Lum.
L gy v -"
¥

D v
zw\’/_

A A





Form No. SH-13

Nomination Form
Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule e
19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] Date: 0*_6094' e B S

Lc:meofthe Company : lf\h iC)ﬂ €. \06\3* a UN:N\"LJ

Address of the Company: ,P?J.Og'\,cﬁo. Si(io; & to?:.‘l— i

1/We, the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder, wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the
following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death.

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) :

Distinctive No(s)

Nature of Securities Folio No. No. of Securities* Certificate No.
(From-To)

Tick #as relevant
Equify / Debs/ g o 23306 F - 23112
Bonds Oo0o\éP| \ §4S 60

2417 5M6\220 S3-35M6\M206

(2) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S — [Use photocopies of this blank nomination form in case of additional Multiple Nominations in the same folio ]
Name of Nominee K& ey i— CJ yeia

~e

C..\\{ " \‘&G—'\Kﬂd\

Address of Nominee St £ $ — \lov\% Dateof Birth | {2.™-0O7 - '}T.PS

Father’s/Mot‘ﬁe/r’sl = ’

Snonee’s munis Lg A GN i ¥ Occupation % STV iLe

Relationship with = s . N

i halder QPovSL Nationality \ndwn o

E-mail_id P LN P TN @ oM B L. Y M| mobileNo Q86050 8O
(3) IN CASE NOMINEE 1S A MINOR —

Name of ;

Giaiiian Date of Birth { - - }

Address of Date of attaining { i 5 )

Guardian majority

Signature(s) as per Specimen recorded with the Company.

First Holder Joint Holder -1 Joint Holder -2 Joint Holder -3

1 Lovje Gupra

Witness Details: i

Name of Witness V\TL(\JU\ - g.\‘\Q\N
Vil = RoX oy ~ Signature ;
dd }\{ Paahwsot 0 ' %mﬁf
Address of Witness __M‘r\o'o = EEToa

e - L 1O Y Date 0%[0?’9—'0'1—3

* Nomination will be registered for entire holding in the folio. In case of more than one nominee, the ratio should be furnished & sep'auu form lo be filled for each
nominee.






Form SH-13 - INSTRUCTIONS

[Please follow the instructions given below very carefully while filling in your Nomination request.]

Nomination can be made only by individuals applying/holding securities on their own behalf,
singly or jointly. Non-individuals including Society, Trust, Body Corporate, Partnership Firm, Karta
of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot nominate, The nomination will be
registered only when it is complete in all respects including the signature of {a) all registered holder{s}
(as per specimen lodged with the Company) /RTA and (b) the complete details of the nominee and
witness being furnished,

A minar can be nominated by a helder(s) of securities and in that event the name and address of the
Guardian shall be furnished by the holder{s).

The nominee shall not be a trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided
Family, or a power of attorney holder. A Non-Resident Indian can be a neminee on re-patriable basis
provided RBI approval granted to the nominee is registered with the Company / RTA.

In case you have multiple folios, then you may take a photocopy of this Form.

Nomination request would be considered for securities held in physical form only.

The nomination will be valid, if the registration of Nomination is done before the demise of the holder.

N|io|wn| .

The nomination stands rescinded whenever the securities in the given folio are transposed
Jtransmitted/ amalgamated, in such a scenario a new Nomination Form will have to be filled by the
security holder{s).

The Holder(s) can override (delete or change) an earlier nomination by executing a fresh Nomination
Form S$H-14 for which a fresh registration number will be allotted. The earlier nomination will
automatically stand cancelled.

tn case the holder({s} desires to nominate more than one person as nominee, the ratio shall be
mentioned and separate form to be filled for each nominee.

10.

Nomination registration number will be allotted upon successful registration.

11

The Company / RTA will entertain claims of registered nominees only.

12.

The Nominee will be entitied to all the rights in the securities upon demise of all holders in the folio.

[y
w

Kindly note that the nomination being a lega! document the same should be dated by the security
holder. Furthermore, the date of execution on the Nomination Form should match with the date of
witness, witnessing the document.

For Office Use Only

Nomination Registration Number

Date of Registration

Checked and Signature of Employee :

LINKintims
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